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Ottawa, Ont, February 20, 1912.

Gentlemen, -

I beg to acknowledge the receipt of your

letter of the 15th instant in regard to arrears due

licenses 40, 42 and 64 and in reply to say that there

is a balance of 1665.80 due to the Department on licence

No. 64, Cockburn Island, for short payment of Crown

Dues, Ground Rent and Reewal fees to 30th of April

1912 and on license No. 40, Townahip of Dawson a balance

for similar item of 1412.51, also on License No. 42,

Township of Robinson a balance of £121:31 making as

 Schmied, that a totalement of $1199.62. I may say

that these licenses have not been renewed since 1908

and during the intervening period there was some

indebtedness on each licence making up the total sum

above stated which will require to be repair before

the licenses can be renewed.

Your obedient Servant,

Cultr

F. Wher

Asst. Deputy and Secretary,

he- Manitoulin Lumber Company,

Valkeville,

ont.
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